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From: Sheldon F
To: Deborah Chase; CSC-DL Siting Council; Bachman, Melanie; Mathews, Lisa A
Cc: Denise Sabo; Rich Raupach; Victoria Masse; Melissa Matarazzo; Nicole Santomenno; Chuck Regulbuto; Joe


 Carbonell; Scott; Lisa Lin Allen
Subject: RE: 7 Surdan Mountain Road, Sharon, CT (CTNH544A)
Date: Monday, October 31, 2016 1:50:32 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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Melanie,
 
I’m afraid we have to put this application on-hold.  The State Police is a tenant on the tower, which
 means we had to rerun the structural using State Police criteria.  The SA rerun fails and it looks like
 there is no upgrade solution possible.
 
We are researching how to best move forward.
 
Thanks.
 
 
 
Sheldon Freincle
Project Manager
(201) 776-8521
​


 
From: Deborah Chase [mailto:deborah@northeastsitesolutions.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2016 5:50 PM
To: siting.council@ct.gov; melanie.bachman@ct.gov; Lisa.A.Mathews@ct.gov
Cc: Sheldon Freincle <sheldon@northeastsitesolutions.com>; Denise Sabo
 <denise@northeastsitesolutions.com>; Rich Raupach <rich@northeastsitesolutions.com>; Victoria
 Masse <victoria@northeastsitesolutions.com>; Melissa Matarazzo
 <melissa@northeastsitesolutions.com>; Nicole Santomenno <nicole@northeastsitesolutions.com>
Subject: 7 Surdan Mountain Road, Sharon, CT (CTNH544A)
 
Siting Council,
 
Enclosed please find a package from Northeast Site Solutions on behalf of T-Mobile in connection
 with the above-referenced site.
 
We are mailing the original and two (2) copies to your office.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or problems with the attachment.
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Thank you
 
 
 
Deborah Chase
Senior Project Coordinator & Analyst
Mobile:  860-490-8839
 


P Save a tree. Reduce. Reuse. Recycle.
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